From: Lou Ansaldi

To: VILLANI David * OED; Jeremy Haynes
Subject: Re: Oregon and ID.me

Date: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 8:59:04 AM
Hi Dave

Good to hear from you and yes:

mere.work@id.me Sr Account Exec
jeremy.haynes@id.me A Sr Ul Domain Tech Lead

You can certainly let me know as an Intro that you received the names from me

thanks

Lou Ansaldi | NASWA Technology Director
National Association of State Workforce Agencies

444 North Capitol St., NW | Suite 300 | Washington, DC 20001
P 202.650.5152 | C 202.744.7784 | F 202.347.9870

E lou.ansaldi@itsc.org | W naswa.org

From: VILLANI David * OED <David.VILLANI@oregon.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 11:48 AM

To: Lou Ansaldi <Lou.Ansaldi@itsc.org>

Subject: Oregon and ID.me

Hi Lou, | hope you're the right person to follow up with. The Oregon Employment Department is
interested in talking with ID.me and having a technical demo with our IT shop. I’'m hoping you can
put me in contact with the right person to get something setup. Thanks for any help you can provide.

Dave Villani

Operations and Policy Analyst
Oregon Employment Department
(503) 947-1356
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